



DATE: May 29, 2025
TO: Becky Frey
FROM: Jim Wilson, Dir. of Inspectional Services
RE: 26 Friend St.

In reference to our discussion at the TRC Meeting regarding 26 Friend St. and their proposal to convert a commercial use to a mixed use with residential units, it seems as though the only issue could be the parking. I think with the three (3) spots in the rear of the building are a good start and it does not seem to adversely affect the flow of the Municipal lot

Please let me know if you need further commentary.


Jim Wilson,
Director of Inspectional Services

Jim Wilson, Director
Municipal Development Center • 39 South Hunt Road • Amesbury, MA 01913
P (978) 300-8160 • wilsonj@amesburyma.gov

[MAKE HISTORY HERE](#)